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Energy Reserves Group, Inc.
P.0. Drawer 2437
Midland, Texas 79702

July 10, 1978 q) Energy Reserves Group

RECEIVED
Mr. W. A. Gressett

Supervisor District II JUL 11 1978
New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission

P.0. Drawer DD a.c.c.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFICKE

Re: Energy Reserves Group, Inc.
Buffalo Valley Com.
No. 2-H 35-14-27
Clements Buffalo Valley Com.
No. 1-D 1-15-27
Buffalo Valley Penn Pool
Chaves Co., New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This has reference to Mr. Joe Ramey's memorandum to all operators, dated
June 22, 1978, regarding Commission Rule 402 which requires 24 hour shut
in wellhead pressure tests on all Southeast New Mexico wells unless ex-
ceptions have been granted.

Exceptions to this order were granted for the subject wells by your letter
of July 22, 1977. A copy of this letter is enclosed for your convenience.

We assume these exceptions are renewable and are therefore requesting
exception to Commission Rule 402 due to the anticipated expense the
company would incur to return these wells to producing status after a
shut in.

Yours very truly,

RL oot

R. L. Robertson
Production Engineer II
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Enc.

cc: R. L. Zimmermann
Joe Johnson



